Public Document Pack

::I Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Agenda

Health and Adult Social Care Scrutin

Monday, 3 October 2022 at 6.00 pm
in the Council Chamber - Sandwell Council House, Oldbury

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests in matters to be
discussed at the meeting.

3 Additional Items of Business

To determine whether there are any additional
items of business which, by reason of special
circumstances, the Chair decides should be
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

4 Mental Health Transformation Plans 5-20
To consider and comment on the Black Country
Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust Transformation
Plan and the new model for Community Mental
Health in the Black Country

5 Review of Social Isolation and Loneliness 21-28

To consider and agree on the scope of the review
into social isolation and loneliness in Sandwell




Kim Bromley-Derry CBE DL
Managing Director Commissioner
Sandwell Council House

Freeth Street

Oldbury

West Midlands

Distribution

Councillor E M Giles (Chair)

Councillors H Bhullar, Akpoteni, Allicock, Choudhry, E A Giles, S Gill, Fisher,
Melia, Randhawa and V Smith

Contact: democratic services@sandwell.gov.uk

Page 2


mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk

Information about meetings in Sandwell

I3 B § & &

+ )

If you are attending the meeting and require assistance to
access the venue, please contact Democratic Services
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk).

If the fire alarm sounds, please follow the instructions of the
officers present and leave the building by the nearest exit.

Only people invited to speak at a meeting may do so.
Everyone at the meeting is expected to be respectful and listen
to the discussion.

Agendas with reports with exempt information should be
treated as private and confidential. It is your responsibility to
ensure that any such reports are kept secure. After the
meeting confidential papers should be disposed of in a secure
way.

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast on the Internet.
If this is the case, it will be confirmed at the meeting and
further information will be provided.

You are allowed to use devices for the purposes of recording
or reporting during the public session of the meeting. When
using your devices they must not disrupt the meeting — please
ensure they are set to silent.

Members who cannot attend the meeting should submit
apologies by contacting Democratic Services
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk)

All agenda, reports, minutes for Sandwell Council’s meetings,
councillor details and more are available from our website

Page 3


mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
https://sandwell.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

::= Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Report to

Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Board

3 October 2022

Subject: Black Country Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust
— Mental Health Transformation Plan
Director: Marsha Foster

Acting Chief Executive

Black Country Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust
Contact: Kuli Kaur-Wilson

Executive Director of Strategy & Partnerships
Black Country Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust

1 Recommendation

1.1 To consider and comment on the Black Country Healthcare NHS
Foundation Trust Transformation Plan and the new model for
Community Mental Health in the Black Country.

2 Reasons for recommendation

2.1 The Black Country Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust was asked to
present its Transformation Plan to facilitate the review of loneliness and
social isolation that will soon be launched by the Board.

2.2 Asthe Lead Provider of mental health services in the Black Country, the
Black Country Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust is a crucial stakeholder
in enabling mental health services in Sandwell to operate effectively and
offer services to prevent social isolation.

2.3 Members will be able to ask questions and scrutinise the transformation
plan and the new model for community mental health, for example, to
ensure the public has easy access to information about mental health
services available, to consider strategies to match service users and

F @ $

Pag AN

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM




residents needing mental health support to a service that is best suited
to their needs.

How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan?

v, People live well and age well
KRR

Health Scrutiny ensures that health matters affecting
the population of Sandwell, including the delivery of
healthcare by public bodies, are scrutinised by elected
members.

Context and Key Issues

The Committee can offer suggestions on how to ensure the Black
Country Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust’'s transformation plan and
new model for community mental health in the Black Country works to
the maximum benefit of Sandwell residents.

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Black Country Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust

Transformation Plan Presentation

Background Papers

None
y | l © W Q
It & AR

-
Pa 9 O ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM




qp Black Country
Mental Health, Learning

T Disabilities and Autism

Mental Health Transformation
3rd October 2022




Black Country
Mental Health, Learning
Disabilities and Autism

Lead Provider model
ental health, learning disabilities and autism

A
W

Black Country Integrated Black Country ICB retains
Care Board (ICB) has its statutory

entered into a single responsibilities including
contract with BCHFT to with regards to quality
commission the entirety of assurance.

the (in-scope) mental health,
and learning disabilities and
autism pathway for the
Black Country population.

Black Country ICB and
BCHFT will agree the
‘outcomes’ that BCHFT as
the lead provider will
deliver.




Black Country

Mental Health, Learning
Disabilities and Autism

Case for Change and benefits

o
b
«Q
®
©

Case for change Benefits

Addressing unwarranted variation in access and O Better experiences and outcomes for the people

outcomes driven by legacy of fragmented O [ ) we support

commissioning and provision

More engagement and co-production with

O people with lived experience, communities and
D D the voluntary sector

Breaking down artificial barriers between

partners [ agencies — making best use of

collective strengths

@’ E
&




BCHFT as ‘Lead Provider @@ B'ack Country

Mental Health, Learning

for Learning Disabillities Disabilities and Autism

0T abed

When we became Lead Provider for learning @
d!sab!l!t!es, the Bla_ck Cpunt_ry learning A | Benefits evidenced in
disabilities and autism inpatient rate was 53 i i .
o ) - Learning Disabilities
people per million population - this is now 36
(national average 41)

 Achieved by embedded, collaborative Much richer Positive citizen ‘. Improved Achieved shift
i i A _ i knowledge of and family confidence of to an
IeaderShIp apprOdCh Wlth_JOIned Up Worklng’ the citizens we feedback staff and teams outcomes/
and more pro-active and innovative support values based
. . approach to
Communlty solutions contracting
* Reducing constraints of organisational
boundaries increased admission avoidance,
Improved admISSIOn _and d!S_Charge plannlng’ Significant Development of Stronger Common
and reduced delays in decision-making and progress new models of  relationships purpose and
against care and between Trust collective
proceSS es national targets support and wider responsibility

« Black Country Transforming Care Partnership SCSa'dTnTSSiO" ELEACTE
(TCP) now perform above national average,
both for proportion of adults, and children and
young people, in inpatient settings (previously
poorly performing)




Black Country

Mental Health, Learning
Disabilities and Autism

AHS

Black Country Healthcare

Big conversations oy vkt

a-ross the Black Country e B
0) people across the Black Country to help us shape
WfBo we talked to and what we discussed il kT

Ol stakeholders Our communities Our staff and governors : enta servic What would ysu dey how and who
HHS ond lecol outhority; Heoltheeotch; Service users; patients; families; carers;  Doctors; nurses; paychologists; allied 4 ’W (Wld M’“‘ M ‘ hmlﬂn = woald ysu iwrelve?
community groups and orgonisations; Tmﬂmm::mlmpm health professiomals: heolthoore m{' nwu '.t 'wk hh? W‘)Iﬁrq Lish |'hN(|",'FN(y .ﬂ"m

e | &
1605
talked to us

'H"II:'I'I.I.I!.L

SURVEY

darwitn Ubers Coteid
Enperieerr

people
£350 et o

Wil il s dinadil i hvissgge
rrspivbinl bpalth doreiin T
Wlial il peas @ T Hipm
weailild you do 11T Whe
v bl i ireilee T

support; governors; Boord of Directors,
WVIRTUAL EVENTS

prraxt mer e veet, nehadieg juride
praventon and o8 everl kar goveme

12207
i talked to us

Suﬁ»rf for peogle whalit wrting

Mo wrrart, are
NIRRT

ﬂfclﬁﬁkxh‘q?n
“5 wart s be

(o-production ... & ‘ o o
s s » | BESPOKE  ARE

fo ‘ :3 w4 ki whe LSTEN

[MMTHIC @qm wvolved }rom the START W OF
|

leﬂhﬁn‘“ Families & (areri haring
133.&”0‘;00!6

 Chanioany,

En’d WTH
fosacq pesple

CENTRED

Folrtx qfnuh .

¢ ,w"!'rv', the whole

s TGN 'u‘.u; (ERVES

Fc Lo

TRAINING
for athery wacleed

Loresder
'nu!rfuih:‘

b urdentading

Prevesfative = Dand waut dor The onus
{

14 tﬂ»a‘ (hOl(E to Lamkes
wrd children, (fione, place)

. o MeRE |"' LAET tople b
Yol l'WFU' % ﬂu‘ INCLUSWITY ﬂdhd
There are

mmmm—‘hzl
Mblﬂwm \'wyquY m “

are part of A WELLOMING service m

CARERS &, fomtmvr-

We ALL take reponplility

)
+0r "u’t L

Salk about mental healths
RANGE of tpaces are sted % Peaple champiawacs et heslth i the rigin

LgpPeRT propie
Help or pesple o bebber umderstand
mental health

Ad dad havr cncash and wppecpnaty wevkad bealth frevay

WA %o sffer ‘.l'mH
Y ——

- A wekiomnng RECENTON

s i Re-tme]me:
Sack Cormry Heakhaare | calthioe, happior s

What if you could change mental health services?




OLDER ADULTS THERAPEUTIC
SERVICES (OATS)

A NEW SERVICE ACROSS THE BLACK COUNTRY

Our new service for older adults experiencing mental health problems is built on
of recovery through and and
meaningful support (including from peers).

Reimagining mental
health services..

..across the Black Country

Join us for a conversation about the

o A Black Country hub with support available in Dudley, Sandwell, Walsall and
futurew'nental health services over

Wolverhampton means people will have a choice about where they access groups.

the " hree years, induding: Join our online launch event to find out more about the new service and those
« A provider' of mental health services it now brings together.* )
ices on ﬁ
+ Trjqgjorming community mental LAUNCH EVENT CEueD
health services Qmes 25 May
« Caring for our children and young W:gnes:ay ~ 1-3pm What cou Id we dO
eople's mental health ctober A
peop S to improve the
« Developments such as 2-5pm healthier, happier lives

lives of young
4 nHeople?

employment support, providing [ ]
Black Country hospital stays for
those who need one, and support

for women who are pregnant and

CHILD AND
ADOLESCENT

new mothers

We are looking forward to seeing you | ] [ 713, y-\oung people living in the Black
U HEALTH

HOPE AND lNSP\RA_ﬂOT SU MMlT SERVICES

A conversation about suicide @ W 7lune

for World Suicide Prevention Day — 10.30am

'You said, we're doing...' -12“00“ ,’. o Thursday 2 December  £LC7 20T
Friday 30 September If you are supporting children and young people in l ///lnll ft{ea 11am to 12 sopm All welcome
on health, care, educat d volunt: isati T altiters >
20a11t0 12.30pm zoom e e e e e e e T on Zoom

STRONGER
TOG!

ETHER 1 no longer want t¢

and | never thought 1
WS poss

@ X
NOT S change how

feeling because | didl

am happy 10 be
PP b

| found

making to improve the emotional mental health and
wellbeing of children and young people living in the
Black Country.

To register, please email

behft.pmo@nhs.net

Black Country Healtheare.

sg Black Country
Hemal Health Lenrnlng

T ap—
healthier, happier lives

- IN-REACH TO CARE
HOMES SERVICE

SUPPORTING CARE HOME STAFF AND
RESIDENTS ACROSS THE BLACK COUNTRY

YOUR LIFE 1S L
WORTH LIVING STIGMAL

WE CAN RECOVER There is a

As part of our transformati CO i

services we are lmnchmg anew In-remh hoCmHumes
Service across the Black Country. This service will help care
home staff to manage more complex mental health needs

Where there are

R b ol 1115 NOT e within  care home setting, including mental health criss. e
0N GIVEUP are solutions! ‘only way out’ King i, e,
At this event you can learn about the service within each Black "Wn:%""’fh‘m"
Join us for a sensitive, community-focused suicide Country locality (Dudley, Sandwell, Walsall and ol 2 Secrgr .
prevention event. Hear from survivors of suicide, WE ARE WORKING Wolverhampton), as well as network with others. e sy el

N

Register: L

and community and national experts.

TOWARDS A ZERO
SUICIDE AMBITION

coet
¥.

Make new connections, learn and get resources.
Together we can create hope through action.

Wednesday 20 July ]i
9.30-11.30am

on Microsoft

T Www.

Register
www.hopeandinspiration.eventbrite.co.uk

Black Country Healthcare sk County m% ealthier, happler lives
3 Faum M

Tt vt o4 10 schove DM
healthier, happier lives

n Tuesday afternoons, 5-6pm.
ur chats and help us to make

= ’ AHCRVONDIOCOMK e B0

Learning disabilities
webinar

Thursday 17 February
10-11.30am

an 200M

Questions?

Register: bch-Id-webinar2022.eventbrite.co.uk

...you could change the
specialist complex mental
health needs services available
for the person you care for?*

+ What is working well?
+ What needs to improve?
+ What would you like to

see in the furure?

We are
mental
across

and our Black Country communities!

We woi

and the community to help
support reuple to improve
their wellbeing.

behft.communications
@nhs.net

Creating hope throuqh action — =~ 7

Black Country suicide prevention

3 February 2022
9.30am-12noon

Register:
besuicidepreventionworkshop.eventbrite.co.uk

The impact of suicide isfelt by all of us.

The solution to stopping sulcide lies with all of us.

Join our friendly and
informal webinar to learn
more about our learning
disabilities services and
support available in the
community.

WHAT IF... V

We want to know what you think so we can make
positive change for the person you care for, you

BLACK HISTORY MONTH
CONVERSATION

il 28 October
o9g5(}) 10-11.30am
on Z00M

Reulster bhmregisteroct2021.eventbrite.co.uk

Join our friendly online chat .‘I | .

This informal group chat will be a safe space to share
your experience and ideas with other carers. Black Country Healthcare

Black Country I Helllh:-lz

[ Register:

Join our dementia webinars

Talk with others about dementia; the signs to look out
for, how we can keep ourselves well and the support
available across the Black Country. Everyone is
welcome to join our friendly, informal chats.

5 October
10am-12noon

zoom

on
dementia

A
COVID AND MENTAL HEAI.TH
& g Winter Webinar

This conversation is part of our
work to improve mental health
services across the Black Country.

Monday 17 May
10.30am - 12.30pm and 2.30 - 4.30pm
on Zoom

Want to know more or want to get
involved? Please contact us.

WHAT |F..

..We had a Recovery College for
the Black Country?

A place where people can come together and learn about mental health and
recovery to help them feel more confident in the self-management of their own
mental health. Where you can re-discover you. Where people with lived experience
co-design and deliver courses, sharing their stories and experience with others.

What could this look like for Dudley, Walsall and

Come along to a friendly chat on Zoom Hope

about our Recovery College dreams Oppottunity

Wednesday 11 August 6-7.30pm Thursday 12 August 2-3.30pm Choibe
Register: Register: Questions?

www.recoverycollegel.eventbrite.co.uk

The Recovery College
FOR THE BLACK COUNTRY

behft.communications@nhs.net

Black Cou

Black r:ounuy Healthcare

Foundation Trust




W e iN N NJ""W‘SM‘:

o Kaep it Fed O we b 3

e to do s £ *.

i Dehe 7 o 4
7

= L Noture is fRee ONd g
Forest M.‘Hwe oxoiale Sor. all ‘.

moKes e f24 piRt ‘, ot wabase S
of Someting e

Helpt e Notie. the e thigs!

E
%

BE MINDFAL

$ optN 0L
WiNdow to
welness

5 0. good FRieNd —
s Hhzke Fok W

&b"’ ¢ v WD g,

sonall step P e
DN :
wit 0l come e
H(om NOHURL

it
g WAL
wmu

Noture hielps

person led)

Shazs «r\f

NNt or NI
VN okl people

U?-M—'ﬂ‘d \1

Contributions from
r;u stvived W commiviity plaects

people close to me and

to me (holistic,

UNDERSTANDING ff§

‘. : support for them Curiosity
“ -% ‘h G e c rather than

Learn new

What could we !
do to improve V/J
the lives of

young people?

ﬁ‘mﬂ%

Belonging - community

skills

medningful and

Q engaging activities

CH

involvement

. INCLUSIVITY 4~h

Personally

Practical

support

CONSISTENT
APPROACH

OICE

So many reasons

VALUE PEOPLE

WE ARE
PROGRAMMED

# TO SAY
(ogeﬂ\er

annecT . R S\J J0Y 52 @
WITH EACH OTHER

BE“ ( Ju & ST -

s WESHOULD ALL
HAVE A SAFETY
PLAN!

to stay alive Tend to your *

triggers with love.

OVERCOME

Find solutions
) """“’qé/ CHALLENGES

Value yourself

Watch your
language - neutral
and inclusive

»

is o
Not weakn®

7 gany ok d difference

Listen without |
Jndg!mu\f =

Live @ more

b compassionate life
" + BECOME MORE m

UNDERSTANDING WW
A
3 3 can
& ' _) CHANGE
Lots of Bk

50'\\0\'1 QbOUr

(\ This feeling is
(77 temporary
A S ILENT
%7, f “IaH He thought

" - = he was
” broken |
Festers like a wound

ntllboaliove % HOW MANY PEOPLE
WALKED PAST?
Broken A IT's NOT

b§ loss f} usT

YoU!  GET TRAINED AND
Support the

@ B ELPSAVELIVES
r@-] bereaved

"on BELIEVE IN
YBURSELF

Hope and
inspiration

DO,
=\/HAT=
ou
=[OVE=
Achieve

Uental &
: . little vo|ur\tars Health
me Fedl hlm - - Tt ered| ‘\l- X support but viatters)
; assumptions card an A % O‘N‘ things spend time need to know .
AFMANTUNLOHNOMIORENESSWLLK. FLEXIBILITY taken seriously (,u"‘ XX v % e where to go . Life doesn't
EVERYONE'S BUSINESS come with an
) ¥ | found a voice instruction '
Knowledge o tunities through poetry anwdl n': ;:kaz‘ !‘o H
NO and support to access Strengths-based & 4 bbbt ask for help
| knew the life of o Black Country % 2
tpport i fedre ; = & i ;
JUDGEMENT! ths Lovely. avet, (JoiSAOC . o s it —_— (W=mzs T #wov'dswc'dervevenﬁondaa sk comy s
| fogether with yt support over lectronic patien
Make a difference obused child and healthier jaining s E:;:".i::.‘.:; Self-referral ) -~
v ' s 3 v r i
| feel safe adult was going to employr Talking therapies | information " =
ok 9 ond sup
nge ' Healthwatch support i i Z \fc o, %z Psychological help .
( Success s EMPATHY ¢.igonce- medicalisation of lfe- (" 24/7 ) supporT N — ¥ % N e teniia i \ VY st 2 There s o commitment to
N p by al i N 17 based events and coping COMMUNITY e £ ;”L AINABLE 9 aladn % N System hat a W"::;;': CM‘O'. L :h Black Country
Knowledge ’@m et strategies ol SPORT %m% Reluisnr el ) \:le. ol
Therapy —= St it \// ) ! F(E ek help and support We Pt
iz e i e VA OTERME L (v s i, - =@
fosaiiey ) iyt 3 ellbeing S meetings Multi-disciplinary who are specialists .g A h A, e e
Carers team i ) OUTR H £ s . MOVE FORWARD
Coll B | services O EAC e Coping - = Multi-agency
h La :OG Ld 5 c e~ T(,'iﬂ,,o\ strategies  Sanctuary J;" 5\‘ ik Q B Vork o pmumication ”dl TOGETHER
elped bui , ; dl i : J  itewat  getter accessibility 00 aiCH i partnership partnership TUM up and participate
my Ufe 4 (] @ ; [. N e Support is only good N .Q‘GDL first language RCEper s N\ i important mestings
. ¢ P ARGON! |-
Anx-ety CONF|DENCE RECOYERY you could o MOTIVATION if you know albout it - . ST BECAUSE IT
COLLEGE Being listened to £
I i 9 and |can accexs i COMMUNICATION 3 A 2 Take HAWV BEEN DONE
s reducmg' T change specialist E Bt O p E N Tob mach out-of- 15 50 WPORTANT! % F _t‘ ] ﬁ‘R's DOESN'T MEAN IT
e O making Re?{"'“' services available b CULTURE ‘:‘“t';l’:':::;:" Easy ta vderatand 3 ror “y SHOULDW'T BE DONE!
. <> visits : / accessible ¥ and pod .
PLANTING A eapeciton CH A N G E same nurse for People with Experience ‘“f""“'“ 80 RESOURCES! Celebrate excellence.. . 'E
ompl tal CoviD-19 ik hard to find DIGITAL GETTING IT \ V
Saved my SEED OF | felt heard - ; complex men Alay ond learn yarmensg
Meed & ‘an
Adaptability to person’s need = . eed o ‘one DIVIDE ]
life more HOPE WITHIN syt . health needs? Managing ore ;W P Lop Shop', & Stqkeholder b from it cosrs' } v
— Making new A i 2% appointments srmation? HaW  community hs - event e i rave Fund parent/
than once! YOURSELF hobits ‘ J fert et A
am

&
DOING IT¢ o

3

4

YOU CAN 1 rouw PURPOSE

growing

%,
ot artic
) o .. i I v | Expressed Build on early intervention
Helps me va- better ) myself and P'?vev\t‘on o
o = Q\.I’ o

with ddnys
. .J BELONGING %

You saw beyond  UNDERSTAND|NG | didn't need to
my diagnosis wear a mask
heahhuf, happm lives

g The Recovery College Hope. Opportunity. Choice.

Joy tinh oS8
GROUPS
wlw,m Your Sulcro{e prevenhon
lbecome!

[N
\.""'

2

dccess services

A
e, vl L,

Black Country| Hlahﬁun
s 5

undation Trust

CARING the wpport

Responsive

community

psychiatric

Willingness to change

BUILDING
GENUVINE
THERAPEUTIC
RELATIONSHIPS

nurses

HoME
VISITS

MENTAL HEALTH
FIRST AID

Inequalities

Help find

wfluence as
\/ we're too busy
lacking for help

June 2022
i HELP! «
An island

crand Tramport s el 990 8 ways for
pidares for sccesslity | Widening Ny pecpla to tell
pecial schools bettsr B oo - e
= Care for chidren Atk a question = on our e futers holds AND DON'T MAKE.
(e ncare and Wh  apan  can of warms oz THEM REPEAT IT!
How do We Support opaaial masks o

rainstream schools to
do better? /%

a@@a

RO
services feel N < '. Lead to
“'“:::‘" less holistie o 0, e trauma
WA : - BARRIERS gy “= SECONDARY TRAUMA
(S| ‘ 5 UORER i WA E TR 2
Black Country Healthcare I for fomilies caring dffiodty 1§ exhausting 222 &

o0 7

Getting it right in the Black Country

for children and young people up to 25 Who have learning disabilities 2 i Healtheare

N5 Foundation Trust



Complex emotional needs

A suPPort 4, Transforming mental
o 4y _ .
eople With s, health care in the
Good early support and \% o)
prevention, alongside primary ,))QO B Iack Co u ntry

care mental health and in Personalised and responsive
support to those that really need .

it (reduced waiting list and
ambition of a four week wait)

partnership with the
community

Vision and benefits

CITIZEN, COMMUNITY AND

PATIENT BENEFITS:

+« Greater partnership working with
communities, citizen, patients, carers;
all services towards a common goal
Reduced wait times
Responsive, personalised support
Range of support over multiple
partners

« Local pathways and support

STAFF BENEFITS:

« Improved MDT working

« Working across multiple partners

« Better communication

« Better options for development and
new roles
Learning from each other
System workforce plan for
recruitment, retention & training

Q- CRHT service (Core ® A
Fidelity model) and crisis .

2
(4]
(73}
w
—
wn
=
S

eopl .
oi"‘or pEERie W’”’o
(o)
Assertive engagement
and rehabilitation
approach

_ o‘\swe Cris;.

)

alternatives for intensive .
support (J

Sanctuary
hubs
Ambulance
response

REDUCE
ADMISSION

"?g,
%
=
[4*]
(4]
o
[/, ]

e Dynamic risk
register approach

« Proactive
mitigation
development

AVOID
CRISIS

Reduce out-of-area
beds through
enhanced community
pathways for assertive
engagement
rehabilitation and
complex emotional
needs




A flavour of what we have been doing

New maternal mental Older adult in-reach

o
b}
«Q
D
=
ol

health (MH) service into care homes practitioners
launched clinical model appointed (co-located
developed and being in Primary Care
implemented Networks (PCNs),

PCN MH Hub under
development

Community inclusion
worker model
introduced as part of
journey to advance
health equalities

Further expanded and
embedded mental
health support teams
across educational
settings inc. schools

Crisis sanctuaries set
up across all four
localities

Ambulance control
rooms — MH nurses
embedded within the
999/111 service

First primary care MH

Good progress in
developing enhanced
approach to
supporting 18-25 year
olds' transition
between CAMHS and
adult MH services

Early Intervention in
Psychosis model that
meets NCAP
standards developed
and under
implementation
across all areas

Successfully piloted
introduction of
Keyworkers for

Children and Young

People to work with

service users who are
inpatients or at risk of
being admitted to
hospital

Continued expansion
of employment
support across Black
Country and wider
region— recognised as
an exemplar service

Continued
strengthening of
psychiatric liaison
support in line with
core 24 standards,
ongoing development
of Crisis Home
Treatment model

Black Country

Mental Health, Learning

sg Disabilities and Autism

Expansion of all-age
eating disorder model
agreed across Black
Country and under
implementation




Aéjwhole pathway approach:
Téckling Loneliness and Isolation

Principles:

Developing our services to respond to the
needs of our communities in collaboration
with them, and our partners

Seeking to address the needs of those
who are out of work and want work, or
those that need to retain their employment

Developing responses and interventions
that tackle the wider determinants of
health

Developing prevention strategies and
social capital to tackle loneliness

ap

Impact of
Loneliness

Building an
Assets Based
Approach

Community
Based Support

Black Country
Mental Health, Learning
Disabilities and Autism



-

Q
lcet’s Talk Project

Developed as a response to the
pandemic, utilising Charities Together
funding

Co-produced from patient feedback who
requested support through well-being calls
from our Employment Specialists

Collaborative working with community
organisations and partners

Build service users social capital by
supporting individuals through walk and
talk activities, group sessions, cooking
sessions, one to one support, confidence
building and befriending opportunities.

Black Country

Mental Health, Learning
Disabilities and Autism

Let’s Talk
Project

Welfare Employment
Benefits Support

Our Approach

Recovery

College \

Volunteering




Black Country

Mental Health, Learning
Disabilities and Autism

5
%xamples of Let’s Talk Interventions

co

121 interventions over 6 sessions

« Utilising coffee mornings at community locations
or virtual sessions

» Supporting local businesses and their staff with

well-being conversations and support, including , Let’s Talk
SMEs Ou;ts;;r'{alk Wellness at
Work
« Supporting access to digital devices to promote
inclusion
« Guest speakers attending group sessions such
as The Samaritans, Diabetes UK, LGBTQ+ ,or Digital
our Community Development Workers Inclusion

» Facilitate Let's Cook sessions to promote
healthy eating and confidence building

« Quiz’s, walk and talk, Recovery College
sessions, or activities delivered by local football
organisations

+ Attendance at Health and Well-Being Events




qp Black Country
Mental Health, Learning

Disabilities and Autism

6T obed

Thank you — Any Questions




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

::: Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Report to

Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Board

3 October 2022

Subject: Review of Social Isolation and Loneliness
Director: Director of Public Health — Lisa McNally

Director of Adult Social Care — Rashpal Bishop
Contact Officer: Senior Democratic Services Officer

Stephnie Hancock

Stephnie Hancock@sandwell.gov.uk

1 Recommendations

1.1 To consider and agree on the scope of the review into social isolation
and loneliness in Sandwell.

2 Reasons for Recommendations

2.1 The Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Board has agreed to carry out
a review of loneliness and social isolation in the Borough. The scope
document (appendix 1) sets out the rationale and suggested way
forward for the review to progress, with the possibility of working group
being set up to review and refine the scope further.

2.2 The scope document (appendix 1) sets out the proposed areas of inquiry
for the loneliness and social isolation review, together with a description
of range of methods that could be used to gather evidence including
experts by experience and carers interviews, public engagement focus
groups, and local and national datasets. Views will also be sought from
health partner organisations in Sandwell and voluntary organisations.

000600 *

ONE COUNCIL

Page 21 ONE TEAM

-

1}

| =



mailto:Stephnie_Hancock@sandwell.gov.uk

3

How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan?

Q
KK

People Live Well and Age Well

The review will enable the Board to gain an understanding of
the issues faced by residents in terms of social isolation. The
Board will be able to analyse data and evidence considered
through the review process to make informed
recommendations.

Best Start in Life for Children and Young People

Young people are one of the groups at greater risk of
suffering with social isolation and depression.

O

Strong and Resilient Communities

Addressing any barriers people have to accessing
community resources will contribute towards creating
stronger and more resilient communities.

Quality Homes in Thriving Neighbourhoods

Housing is one of the wider determinants of health and
housing conditions and security of tenure can significantly
impact on people’s feeling of isolation.

A Strong and Inclusive Economy

Social isolation has enormous impact on people’s mental
health. It is essential that people are provided with support to
remain in employment even when facing crisis due to social
isolation.

A Connected and Accessible Sandwell

Access to walkable and cyclable places in green spaces,
where group activities take place, is crucial to tackling the
problem of social isolation.

0000 *¢

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM




4 Context and Key Issues

4.1 The review aims to gather evidence to inform service shaping and future
provision of services provided to help people with social isolation and
loneliness. Recognising and protecting the future of these valuable
services is important for the residents of Sandwell, but it is also
important to note an environment of increasing demand.

4.2 The review will gather evidence from stakeholders, the Council and
partners, evaluate findings and options and make recommendations to
influence strategies with regard to preventing social isolation in the
borough.

5 Consultation

5.1 There is no content within this report that requires any further
consultation at this stage.

6 Alternative Options

6.1 The purpose of the review is to develop an understanding of the
prevalence of social isolation and isolation in the Borough and devise
strategies to provide support to people suffering from these issues.

7 Implications

Resources: There are no specific financial implications arising
from this report.
Legal and The National Health Service Act 2006, as amended

Governance: | by the Health and Social Care Act 2012, confers

health scrutiny functions to local authorities.

Risk: There are no associated risks with this report.
Equality: There are no current considerations.

Health and Effective and efficient mental health services
Wellbeing: contribute to the wellbeing, cohesion and resilience of

Sandwell’s communities.

g

NN
k: *«‘—..a‘

0000 *¢

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM

Page 23



Social Value | There are no specific social value implications arising
from this report.

8. Appendices

8.1 Appendix A — Loneliness and Social Isolation Review Scope Document
Draft

iu 4:3’ @ #

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM




Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Scrutiny Review — Scoping Document (DRAFT)

Review Title: Review of Loneliness and Isolation
Scrutiny Board: Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Board
Date of Review: Commencing October 2022

Reasons for undertaking the review:

There is an extensive evidence base about the impact of loneliness and social
isolation on people’s lives, their relationships and their wellbeing. It is also a
serious public health concern. It is known to adversely affect health, thus
increasing demand on health and social acre services and also leads to higher
rates of premature mortality comparable to those associated with smoking and
alcohol.

The covid-19 pandemic and resultant lockdown resulted in further isolation. A
report published in July 2021 by the Campaign to End Loneliness found that
Covid-19/lockdown had exacerbated existing inequalities, meaning that groups
already at risk of loneliness — such as those who were poorer, in worse health
or from ethnic minorities or LGBTQ+ communities — were at greater risk during
the pandemic. Research by the Local Government Association has also found
that adults most at risk of being lonely, and increasingly so during lockdown,
have/had one or more of the following characteristics: they are young, living
alone, on low incomes, out of work and, or with a mental health condition.

Key Lines of Enquiry identified:

a) Are Sandwell residents more or less isolated and lonely when compared to
previous years?

b) Are Sandwell residents more or less isolated and lonely when compared to
residents of other areas?

c) What groups/demographics are disproportionately affected by feelings of
loneliness and Isolation?

d) How are people at risk of/suffering from loneliness and isolation identified?

e) What services/local programmes/community assets exist within Sandwell
(Council/NHS/Third Sector) to help assist those suffering from loneliness and
isolation; are these services adequately promoted? Data on those accessing
these services?

f) How is the impact of these services measured?

g) What impact does loneliness and isolation have on quality of life and life

expeciangyd 25

[ILO: UNCLASSIFIED]



::: Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

h) Are decisions, that are made by Council considering social concerns such as
loneliness and isolation?

Intended Outcomes:

Officer Group (including
partners):

Lisa McNally (Director Public Health)

Anna Blennerhassett (Consultant in PH for
Healthy Lives, (incl social isolation))

Lina Martino (Consultant in PH for Intelligence
(incl public mental health))

Black Country Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust —
officer TBA)

Healthwatch Sandwell — contact TBA

Links to Corporate Plan
and Vision 2030:

Ambition 1: Sandwell is a community where our
families have high aspirations and where we pride
ourselves on equality of opportunity and on our
adaptability and resilience.

Ambition 2: Sandwell is a place where we live
healthy lives and live them for longer, and where
those of us who are vulnerable feel respected and
cared for.

Ambition 3: Our workforce and young people are
skilled and talented, geared up to respond to
changing business needs and to win rewarding
jobs in a growing economy.

Ambition 4: Our children benefit from the best
start in life and a high-quality education throughout
their school careers with outstanding support from
their teachers and families.

Ambition 5 Our communities are built on mutual
respect and taking care of each other, supported
by all the agencies that ensure we feel safe and
protected in our homes and local neighbourhoods.
Ambition 8: Our distinctive towns and
neighbourhoods are successful centres of
community life, leisure and entertainment where
people increasingly choose to bring up their
families.

Ambition 10: Sandwell now has a national
reputation for getting things done, where all local

Page 26

[ILO: UNCLASSIFIED]



ll Sandvve |

Metropolitan Borough Council

partners are focused on what really matters in
people’s lives and communities.

Scoping undertaken by: | Ant Lloyd
Stephnie Hancock
Lina Martino

Council Chief Officer Lisa McNally (Director Public Health)
(or partner equivalent):

Existing data available for consideration:

Residents Survey Data

Public Health data

NHS data
https://www.ons.goVv.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/adhocs/1440
9trendsinpersonalwellbeingandlonelinessbyageandsex
https://www.campaigntoendloneliness.org/

Potential witnesses SCVO/Third sector groups
Campaign to End Loneliness

Activities Desk top research

Page 27
[ILO: UNCLASSIFIED]



https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/adhocs/14409trendsinpersonalwellbeingandlonelinessbyageandsex
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/adhocs/14409trendsinpersonalwellbeingandlonelinessbyageandsex
https://www.campaigntoendloneliness.org/

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Mental Health Transformation Plans
	Sandwell Scrutiny Presentation - Mental Health Transformation

	5 Review of Social Isolation and Loneliness
	Appendix A - DRAFT Loneliness and social isolation review scope document


